



Can "Angela" Jiang

Clinical Associate Professor, Medicine - Primary Care and Population Health

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Stanford Family Medicine**

211 Quarry Rd Ste 405

MC 5985

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Tel (650) 498-9000 Fax (650) 498-7750

Bio

BIO

Dr. Can "Angela" Jiang is a board certified family physician who enjoys caring for the whole family, from newborn care to geriatrics. She has special interests in women's health, adolescent health, pediatrics, and medical student education. She specializes in primary care procedures including gynecologic procedures.

Prior to medical school, Dr. Jiang was a high school biology teacher in Chicago with Teach for America and loves combining her passions for teaching and medicine on a daily basis at Stanford Family Medicine. Dr. Jiang also teaches residents at the Stanford Health Care-O'Connor Hospital residency program and is the director of the O'Connor-Stanford Leaders in Education Residency Program (OSLER). Dr. Jiang is also passionate about community outreach and works with the Stanford Youth Diabetes Coaches Program.

Outside of clinic, she enjoys hiking, reading, group fitness classes, traveling, and running after her two young kids.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Family Medicine

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Associate Professor, Medicine - Primary Care and Population Health

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Director, Family Medicine Pathways to Practice, (2024- present)
- Medical Director, Stanford Family Medicine, (2021- present)
- Director, O'Connor-Stanford Leaders in Education Residency Program (OSLER), (2020- present)

HONORS AND AWARDS

- PCPH Faculty of the Year, Family Medicine Section, Stanford University Division of Primary Care and Population Health (2024)

- Department of Medicine Division Teaching Award, Stanford University School of Medicine (2023)
- New Faculty Scholar Award, Society of Teachers of Family Medicine (STFM) (2022)
- Excellence in Family Medicine Award, University of Illinois (2014)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Board Certification: Family Medicine, American Board of Family Medicine (2017)
- Undergraduate, Duke University (2007)
- Medical Education: University of Illinois at Chicago College of Medicine (2014) IL
- Residency, Stanford Health Care-O'Connor Hospital Family Medicine Residency (2017)

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Assessing health behavior change and comparing remote, hybrid and in-person implementation of a school-based health promotion and coaching program for adolescents from low-income communities.** *Health education research*
Gefter, L., Morioka-Douglas, N., Srivastava, A., Jiang, C. A., Lewis, M., Sanders, L., Rodriguez, E.
2024
- **Remote Implementation of a School-Based Health Promotion and Health Coaching Program in Low-Income Urban and Rural Sites: Program Impact during the COVID-19 Pandemic.** *International journal of environmental research and public health*
Gefter, L., Morioka-Douglas, N., Srivastava, A., Jiang, C. A., Patil, S. J., Rodriguez, E.
2023; 20 (2)